Qazi Saleem UI Haq

Assistant Supervisor (Adm)

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Saint Miran School & Academy , H. No 2235, Main road I-10/2 Islamabad

Email: qazi.saleem@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Qazi Saleem UI Haq is working as Assistant Supervisor (Adm) in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Qazi Saleem UI Haq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

ва	2003 - 2005
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
F.A in Arts	1991 - 1993
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Arts	1989 - 1991
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Supervisor (Adm)	2019- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Supervisor (Adm)	2016 - 2019
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Adm Assistant	2014 - 2016
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Adm Assistant	2008 - 2014
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Admin	1997 - 2008

Awards

Rector & Pro Rector (P&R)	2020
Annual Best Performance Award	
Dr. S. M. Hassan Zaidi, Principal SEECS Convocation 2018	2019
Dr. Arshad Ali, Principal SEECS Convocation 2012	2012
Dr. Arshad Ali, Principal SEECS Excellent performance of Sport Gala 2011	2011
M. Afzal Khan, Dy Dir Admin On 24 Feb 2011 during fireincident in PhD Complex of Faculty Block	2011
Prof. Dr. Arshad Ali, DG Convocation 2010	2010
Dr. Arshad Ali, DG SEECS Open House, Workshops and Seminars May June 2010	2010
Sajjad Hussain Qureshi, Dy Director Admin Good Performance	2010
Dr. Arshad Ali, DG SEECS Open House 2008	2008